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David Richards

From: David Richards
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Ramah Awad
Cc: Redistricting; Majdal Center; Yasmeen Obeid
Subject: RE: Maps for Arab Community - El Cajon

Thanks Ramah. 
This is great. I will forward these as well to the City Council. 
 
Dave  
 
 
David Richards 
Assistant to the City Manager 
City Manager’s Office  
City of El Cajon 
(619) 441-1768 
drichards@elcajon.gov  
 
*Please note my email has changed recently to drichards@elcajon.gov.  
 
 
 

From: Ramah Awad <ramah@majdalcenter.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 9:30 AM 
To: David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov> 
Cc: Redistricting <Redistricting@elcajon.gov>; Majdal Center <majdalcenter@gmail.com>; Yasmeen Obeid <yasmeen@majdalcenter.org> 
Subject: Re: Maps for Arab Community - El Cajon 
 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi David,  
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Thank you for forwarding on our letter. Please see attached PDF versions of our map. 
 
Will you please forward our letter and maps to all City Council members? 
 
Thank you, again, and see you later today. 
 
My best, 
Ramah 
 
 
 
On Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 8:39 AM David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov> wrote: 

Thank you Ramah, 

I will forward this letter to our City Clerk. Do you have a PDF export of the map that I can also provide to the City Council? I have received and forwarded the 
GIS Shape file to NDC but I don’t know whether they will have it back to me ahead of tonight’s meeting. 

  

Thanks! 

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:23 AM 
To: David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov>; Redistricting <Redistricting@elcajon.gov> 
Cc: Majdal Center <majdalcenter@gmail.com>; Yasmeen Obeid <yasmeen@majdalcenter.org> 
Subject: Re: Maps for Arab Community - El Cajon 

  

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning David, 
 
I’m following up with a letter outlining the shapefile sent yesterday. We will be sending each City Council member a copy of the letter and a pdf of 
the map.  

  

The letter summarizes our Community of Interest mapping and the several public testimonies our community members have delivered to previous 
redistricting hearings. 
 
I look forward to seeing you later today. 
 
Thank you! 
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My best, 

Ramah 

  

On Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 12:15 PM David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov> wrote: 

Thanks Ramah. I will forward this to NDC.  

  

From: Ramah Awad <ramah@majdalcenter.org>  
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:45 AM 
To: Redistricting <Redistricting@elcajon.gov> 
Cc: Majdal Center <majdalcenter@gmail.com>; Yasmeen Obeid <yasmeen@majdalcenter.org>; David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov> 
Subject: Maps for Arab Community - El Cajon 

  

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hello, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. My name is Ramah, and I am the Programs Manager at the Majdal Center in El Cajon.   

  

Please see attached the community mapping shapefiles of the Arab Community of Interest in El Cajon on behalf of the Majdal Center and 
community members. 

  

We look forward to reviewing the draft maps and giving public input on November 4th. 
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Thank you! 

  

Best, 
Ramah  

  

--  

Ramah Awad - عوض راما  

Programs Manager 

Majdal Community Center - مجدل مركز 

El Cajon, CA | Get Involved! 

619.800.1687 

 
 

  

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


